From: Jim McEwan

Sent: 17 September 2008 09:12

To: Willie Gallagher

Subject: FW: TEL Agreement with Tie Comments SGN position
Willie

In my view this guy doesn’t pull his weight.

From: Tony Glazebrook

Sent: 17 September 2008 08:57

To: Graeme Barclay

Cc: Jim McEwan; John Casserly; Steven Bell; Colin Kerr; Alasdair Sim
Subject: RE: TEL Agreement with Tie Comments SGN position

Graeme,

I don't know what John Casserly told you.

At no time have I said to anyone at all that an agreement has been reached with SGN.

Yesterday afternoon I sent Allan Ross of SGN our second draft of the proposed supplementary agreement between
tie and SGN which covers the stray current issues that still seem to concern SGN. The proposal follows discussions
between me and SGN and subsequent drafting by DLA Piper.

Additionally, yesterday afternoon I had a face to face discussion with John Flett of SW in which I explained to him
that tie could have a similar agreement with SW. I emailed a copy of the SGN proposal to John. John said that he
would review it and revert to me. He has not yet done so. When he has done so I will act.

There is a lot of misinformation circulating about stray current issues for reasons that are unclear to me.

Tony

From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 17 September 2008 08:19

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Jim McEwan; John Casserly; Steven Bell

Subject: FW: TEL Agreement with Tie Comments SGN position

Tony, contrary to your discussions with John Casserly, it would appear that there has not been an agreement
reached in respect of the Stray Current and this is now becoming a critical issue in obtaining sign off to the TEL
agreement. | would ask that this matter be concluded urgently in order that we obtain requisite sign off to the
agreements. Please note this is one of the major blockers in the sign off.

Can you come back to me with what actions are being taken to resolve this matter. | am meeting with SW legal this
afternoon and would like to assure them that resolution will be prompt.

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Barclay
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From: John Flett (SWS) [mailto:John.Flett@scottishwatersolutions.co.uk]
Sent: 17 September 2008 08:01

To: John Casserly; Gus Conejo-Watt; Richard Anderson

Cc: Tom Axford; Tim Porter; Helen Day; Graeme Barclay; Craig Lawson
Subject: TEL Agreement with Tie Comments SGN position

AM/JF/TIE SGN STANCE AND UNACCEPTABLE STRAY CURRENT PROGRESS
Hello John

thanks for reply; re the SGN position, | would clarify as follows; at SC 8 meeting yesterday SGN advised quite forcibly
they had not signed up to an agreement, that they had met with TIE and after discussing at length, the retuned
document to them from TIE, did not reflect the discussions and meeting agreements. They have written to TIE at high
level and asked for a response within 10 days and 10 days after the deadline with no reply are now reviewing their
escalation procedures, believing TIE are not fulfilling their part of the agreement to cooperate, and develop
agreements and solutions.

| went to see Tony yesterday to express my concerns given the conflicting information being circulated, and again
with almost no progress at SC8, and Tony advised he had sent a revised agreement to SGN yesterday and would
send me a copy. Note this agreement has not been accepted by SGN as you were incorrectly advised

Re stray currents, all utilities consider this is becoming a serious issue, with unacceptable progress over the past few
months and 90% of actions from SC7 meeting not addressed. Note BAA asked for a programme in February 08 and
after detailed discussions yesterday TIE will now finally issue < 02/10/08. | would hope Graeme’s feedback to the
Infraco / Siemens team can move this critical isection of work forward

John

From: John Casserly [ mailto:John.Casserly@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 16 September 2008 19:37

To: John Flett (SWS)

Cc: Tom Axford; Tim Porter; Helen Day; Graeme Barclay
Subject: TEL Agreement with Tie Comments
Importance: High

John

As discussed during our meeting on the 11/9/08 please find attached our comments related to the SW amended TEL
agreement received 11/9/08. Please note | have tracked my comments and placed notes against most the items either
accepting the proposed wording from Scottish Water or identifying an issue why the proposed amendment has not
been accepted. As discussed last week these are my initial thoughts/views and any revised wording will have to be
incorporated and checked by the respective legal representatives prior to acceptance
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As stated in the attached I believe, from Tony Glazebrook, that you are in receipt of the SGN stray current
agreement/amendment to be incorporated within their Utility Agreement.

| don’t appear to have received any further details from SW Ops regarding the generally agreed working hours with
CEC for planned maintenance and inspection works in the roads through which the tram will operate. | look forward to
receipt of the information prior to our meeting. We are also requesting confirmation from CEC of any restrictions or
generally accepted working hours they currently agree with Scottish Water in respect of planned routine maintenance
and inspection works required to the apparatus in the roads through which the Tram will operate.

| think | have saved the attached as a Word 2003 document — but if you have any issues opening accessing please give
me a call and I'll get someone to resolve my technical inabilities!!

Regards

John

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this Email and any files transmitted with it. If you are not the intended recipient you should
not retain, copy or use this Email for any purpose or disclose all or part of its contents to any person. If you have received this Email in error please
notify the postmaster and sender immediately and delete this Email from your system.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Scottish Water ("SW") and / or Scottish
Water Solutions Ltd ("SWS") shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by them. The contents of Emails sent and received by SW and
SWS are monitored.

WARNING: Although SW and SWS have taken reasonable

precautions to ensure no viruses or other malicious software are present, SW and SWS cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising
from the use of this Email or attachments however caused. The recipient should therefore check this Email and any attachments for the presence
of viruses or other malicious software.

Scottish Water Solutions Limited,

Registered in Scotland No. SC233277.
Registered Office: Castle House, 6 Castle Drive,
Carnegie Campus, Dunfermline, KY11 8GG.

Scottish Water
www.scottishwater.co.uk
www.scottishwatersolutions.co.uk
postmaster@scottishwater.co.uk

TIE00034418_0003



